
Lewisville Town Council
Briefing and Action Meeting Agenda

February 4, 2021 - 6:00 p.m.
 Digitally originating in Council Chambers 1st floor - Lewisville Town Hall

6510 Shallowford Road

Please click the link below to join the webinar:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83007378005?pwd=UU5aMXYySU00VElzU3A2Rng5eHlOZz09
Passcode: 537190
Or
Telephone: (312) 626-6799 
Webinar ID: 830 0737 8005
Passcode: 537190

1. Call to Order:
a. Roll Call
b. Adoption of Agenda

2. Guests, Introductions, Recognitions and Presentations for February 4, 2021 
a. None.

3. Items That Require Council Direction
a. I’m One of the Reasons Lewisville is a Great Place to Live
b. Selection of Budget meeting dates

4. Items Requiring Action at Briefing
a. Resolution 2021007 - revising the Personnel Policy by adding information to Article 6

Employee Benefits, Section 6 - 10 Insurance
b. Ordinance 2021006 - amending Budget Ordinance 2020001 in the amount of

$112,031.00 to fund Change Order #2 from Fairwood Construction for the increase in the
market price for lumber

5. Unfinished Business:
a. Board and Committee update

6. Administrative Reports:
a. Manager

i. None.
b. Attorney

i. None.
c. Public Works

i. Welcome signs are being addressed
ii. Street trees for Feldspar Ln
iii. Control access systems for Town Hall, the Annex and Community Center

Page 1 of  3

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83007378005?pwd=UU5aMXYySU00VElzU3A2Rng5eHlOZz09


Lewisville Town Council
Briefing and Action Meeting Agenda

February 4, 2021 - 6:00 p.m.
 Digitally originating in Council Chambers 1st floor - Lewisville Town Hall

6510 Shallowford Road

d. Planning
i. New subdivision off of Doub Road - Gameway Estates

e. Finance
i. Resolution 2021008 - accepting Change Order #2 for the New Mary Alice

Warren Community Center - approved at the Special meeting on January 22,
2021

ii. Ordinance 2021005 - amending the Capital Project Ordinance of the
Community Center Capital Projects Fund - approved at the Special meeting on
January 22, 2021

f. Clerk
i. Report - Board and committee appointment/reappointment requests
ii. Retreat reminder: Saturday, February 6, 2021 8:00 a.m.
iii. Reminder - NCLM Town and State Social - March 3, 2021 at 5:00 p.m. - please

advise of registration by February 10, 2021

7. Agenda Items for Regular Meeting on February 11, 2021
a. Tentative Agenda

i. Consent Agenda 
(1) Resolution 2021011 - Acceptance and Approval of Monthly Financials

for the six months ending December, 2020
(2) Approval of Town Council Briefing Meeting Minutes - January 7,

2021
(3) Approval of Town Council Meeting Minutes - January 14, 2021
(4) Approval of Town Council Special Called Meeting Minutes - January

22, 2021
(5) Resolution 2021006 - accepting the resignation of Daryl Siefert from

the Lewisville Beautification Committee
ii. Introductions, Recognitions, Presentations and/or Proclamations

(1) Presentations
(a) Forsyth County Sheriff’s Office - Sheriff Kimbrough
(b) Public Safety Report - Sgt. Stringer

(2) Introductions
(a) Deputy William Armstrong

iii. Public Hearings
(1) None.

iv. Technical Review(s)
(1) None.

v. Preliminary Site Plan Approvals
(1) None.

vi. Evidentiary Hearings
(1) None.

Page 2 of  3



Lewisville Town Council
Briefing and Action Meeting Agenda

February 4, 2021 - 6:00 p.m.
 Digitally originating in Council Chambers 1st floor - Lewisville Town Hall

6510 Shallowford Road

vii. Old Business
(1) None.

viii. New Business
(1) Resolution 2021005 - approving the contract with Gibson and

Company, P. A. To perform the annual independent audit of the town’s
financial statements for fiscal year 2020-2021

(2) Resolution 2021009 - fixing the date of public hearing on the question
of Annexation of a portion of the Doub Road area into the Town
pursuant to G. S. 160A-31

(3) Resolution 2021010 - setting a public hearing to receive comments on
UDO L-098 rezoning request from McChesney Properties to rezone a
portion of the Doub Road area from RS-40 to RS-20 for the Gameway
Estates subdivision

ix. Appointments
(1) Appointment Order 2021001 - appointing Sonsera Trella Kiger to the

Lewisville Beautification Committee
(2) Appointment Order 2021002 - appointing Bryan Schroeder to the

Lewisville Recycling Committee
x. Community Center progress

(1) Community Center chairs
b. Approval of Tentative Agenda for regular meeting on February 11, 2021

8. For the Good of the Order:
a. Council Discussion

9. Adjournment

Page 3 of  3



2021 BUDGET DATES

Day Date

2020 2021

4-09 6:00 pm Present to Council at Regular meeting  Th 4-8

4-13 6:00 pm Budget workshop                                 M 4-12

4-20 6:00 pm Budget workshop                                 M 4-19

5-7 6:00 p.m. Budget workshop following briefing Th 5-6

5-11 6:00 pm Budget workshop M 5-10

6-4 6:00 pm Budget ordinance final review Th 6-3

6-11 6:00 pm Budget public hearing at regular council meeting Th 6-10

Note 1: Meetings originally scheduled for 7:30 p.m. have been changed to 6:00 p.m. until
further notice.

I:\MWF BACKUP\MASTERS\SCHEDULES\Budget\2021 Budget Dates.wpd









Town of Lewisville

Budget Amendment Ordinance 2021006
Amending Budget Ordinance 2020001

Finance Department Use Only

Budget Amendment Number: #20

Finance Officer: PAM ORRELL

DEBIT CREDIT

CODE ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION AMOUNT CODE ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

General Fund General Fund

10-00-4110-4994 Governing Body - Transfer to
Community Center Capital
Project

$112,031.00 10-00-3990-9000 Fund Balance Appropriated $112,031.00

To fund change Order #2 from Fairwood Construction for the increase in the market price for lumber                      
                                                                                                                                                                         
                                                                                                                                                                         
                                                                                                                                                                         
                                                                                                                                                                        

RECOMMENDED By:         Pam Orrell                                                                                            
           Town Finance Officer

Approved and effective upon adoption, this the 4th day of February, 2021 by the Lewisville Town Council.

APPROVED:                                                  
Mike Horn, Mayor 

ATTEST:                                                                         
Joyce C. McWilliams Walker, Town Clerk



RESOLUTION 2021008 OF THE LEWISVILLE TOWN COUNCIL
ACCEPTING CHANGE ORDER #2

FOR THE NEW COMMUNITY CENTER

WHEREAS, The price for lumber has elevated in the building industry; and

WHEREAS, The original bid price for lumber in the Community Center Contract has elevated for
the purchase of lumber from the original bid price of $153,901 to $271,828, a difference of
$117,927; and

WHEREAS, There is a need to amend the contract with Fairwood Construction for the amended 
amount to purchase lumber; and

WHEREAS, The funds for change order #2 will be transferred from the General Fund; and

WHEREAS, Town of Lewisville concurs with this addendum to the contract.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE LEWISVILLE TOWN COUNCIL that
the Town Manager is authorized to approve Change Order #2 with Fairwood Construction in the
amount of $112,031.00.

Adopted this the 22nd Day of January, 2021 by the Lewisville Town Council.

                                                                                                                    
                                                        Mike Horn, 

Mayor
ATTEST:

___________________________________
Joyce C. McWilliams Walker
Town Clerk



TOWN OF LEWISVILLE
ORDINANCE 2021005

AMENDING CAPITAL PROJECT ORDINANCE OF THE LEWISVILLE TOWN COUNCIL
COMMUNITY CENTER CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

WHEREAS, the Lewisville Town Council established the Capital Project Ordinance 2019023 for the
construction of a new community center building; and

WHEREAS, the Town of Lewisville engaged ADW Architects of Charlotte to conduct a pre-design study
to assess the size, placement, cost estimations, and programming of a new community center; and

WHEREAS, appropriations were made in the amount of $16,000 for this project; and

WHEREAS, the Lewisville Town Council amended Ordinance 2019023 by approving Ordinance 2019045
at their meeting on October 10, 2019, to move forward to the next phase of design work with ADW
Architects and amended Sections 3 and 4 in an amount of $379,000; and

WHEREAS, additional information has been received that requires an additional amendment to Sections
3 and 4 of the Community Center Capital Project Ordinance; and

WHEREAS, in November 2019, Sections 3 and 4 amended Ordinance 2019023 in the amount of $28,200
to appropriate funds for design by approving Ordinance 2019052; and

WHEREAS, appropriations were made by amendment to Sections 3 and 4 to Ordinance 2019023 to
complete this project; and

WHEREAS, funds in the amount of $4,094,725 were appropriated in August 2020 in order to move to the
construction phase of this project; and

WHEREAS, appropriations were made by Ordinance 2020053 to Sections 3 and 4 to amend Ordinance
2019023 in the amount of $159,437 in order to fund Change Order #1 from Fairwood Construction, LLC to
construct a bio-cell pond on the site of the new Community Center.

WHEREAS, funds will need to be appropriated in order to fund Change Order #2 from Fairwood
Construction, LLC to fund additional costs related to market adjustments in the cost of lumber.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED that the following appropriations are being made to Sections 3
and 4 of Ordinance 2019023 to complete this project:

Section 3. The following amounts are appropriated to complete this project:

           Construction                                      52-00-4110-6001                   $112,031
           
                                                                       Total Expenditures             $112,031

Section 4. The following revenues are anticipated to be available to complete this project:



TOWN OF LEWISVILLE
ORDINANCE 2021005

AMENDING CAPITAL PROJECT ORDINANCE OF THE LEWISVILLE TOWN COUNCIL
COMMUNITY CENTER CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

           Transfer from General Fund              52-00-3980-0000                   $112,031
           
                                                                       Total Revenues                    $112,031

Section 5. The Finance Officer is hereby directed to maintain within the Capital Projects Fund sufficient
detailed accounting records to satisfy the requirements of the contract agreements and state regulations.

Section 6. The Finance Officer is directed to report, on a monthly basis, on the financial status of this project.

Section 7.  Copies of this capital project ordinance shall be furnished to the Clerk of the Governing Body
and to the Budget Officer and the Finance Officer for direction in carrying out this project.

Adopted this the 22nd day of January, 2021 by the Lewisville Town Council.

                                                                                                                    
                                                        Mike Horn, 

Mayor
ATTEST:

___________________________________
Joyce C. McWilliams Walker
Town Clerk



2021 BOARD & COMMITTEE VACANCIES/APPOINTMENTS

BOARDS 3-year staggered terms 3-term limit
    

Parks, Recreation & Cultural Development Board 3 vacancies
Susan Frey requests re-appointment
Wayne Hall requests re-appointment
Catherine Spross will not be returning

Planning Board 2 vacancies
Tom Lawson requests re-appointment
Bill Scantland will not be returning

2 applications received

Willow Run Municipal Service District 1 vacancy ea - Area 1 & 4
(Must live in either Runnymede or Willowmede sub-divisions)

Martin Beale Requests re-appointment Area 1
Open Area 2
Denise Criss Requests re-appointment Area 4

Zoning Board of Adjustment 1 vacancy - Permanent
1 vacancy - Alternate

Jennifer Hill Requests re-appointment Permanent
Susan Stevens will not be returning Alternate

1 application received

Lewisville Utilities Committee 7-member committee

Daniel Frey will not be returning
Lynn Fulton did not ask to return - request appointment to Planning
Ed Rachlin request re-appointment

COMMITTEES  - 2-year unlimited renewable terms following November election

LBC Y N Public Safety Y N Recycling Y N

All returning 7 Returning 5 Returning 5

Moved 1 Not returning 1 Not returning 1

1 application received for Parks and Recreation - the person lived outside the town
1 application received for Public Safety and Beautification - the person lived outside the town

I:\MWF BACKUP\TOWN COUNCIL\APPOINTMENTS\2021 VACANCIES report to Council.wpd



RESOLUTION 2021011 OF THE LEWISVILLE TOWN COUNCIL
PERTAINING TO

ACCEPTANCE AND APPROVAL OF MONTHLY DISBURSEMENTS

WHEREAS, the Finance Officer has presented the Town Council with the Revenue Statement
Summary and the Encumbrances and Expenditure Statement Summary of figures for the five months
ending December 31, 2021; and

WHEREAS, the Finance Officer did not report any unusual expenditures.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Lewisville Town Council accepts the
Revenue Statement Summary and the Encumbrances and Expenditure Statement Summary for the
six months ending December 31, 2021 and incorporated herein.

Resolved and effective upon adoption, this the 11th day of February, 2021 by the Lewisville
Town Council.

                                             
Mike Horn, Mayor

ATTEST:

                                                                           
Joyce C. McWilliams Walker, Town Clerk









DRAFT
Lewisville Town Council

Briefing and Action Meeting Minutes
January 7, 2021 - 6:00 p.m.

 Digitally originating in Council Chambers 1st floor - Lewisville Town Hall
6510 Shallowford Road

Please click the link below to join the webinar:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83007378005?pwd=UU5aMXYySU00VElzU3A2Rng5eHlOZz09
Passcode: 537190
Or
Telephone: (312) 626-6799 
Webinar ID: 830 0737 8005
Passcode: 537190

1. Call to Order:
a.  Mayor Horn opened the meeting being simultaneously streamed electronically at 6:00 p.m. 

 Council members attending electronically were Jeanne Marie Foster, Fred Franklin, Melissa
Hunt, Ken Sadler, David Smitherman, and Jane Welch.  Also attending electronically were
Town Manager Hank Perkins, Attorney Bo Houff, Town Planner Stacy Tolbert, Finance
Director Pam Orrell, Public Works Director Ryan Moser, and Town Clerk Joyce Walker.

b. Adoption of Agenda
i. Council Member Hunt moved to approve the agenda.  The motion was seconded by

Council Member Franklin and approved unanimously with a roll call vote of ayes
from Council Members Foster, Franklin, Hunt, Sadler, Smitherman, Welch and
Mayor Horn.  

2. Guests, Introductions, Recognitions and Presentations for January 7, 2021 
a. None.

3. Items That Require Council Direction
a. None.

4. Items Requiring Action at Briefing
a. 2021 Advocacy Goals to be submitted by the NC League of Municipalities to the NC

Legislature
i. Selection of the Town’s choice of 10 of the 17 proposed advocacy goals

(1) After review and discussion of the suggestions from Mayor Horn, members
agreed to the following:
(a) Revitalize vacant and abandoned properties with enhanced legal

tools and funding.
(b) Create a permanent and adequate funding stream for local

infrastructure needs.
(c) Increase public safety grant funding and expand allowable uses.

1

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83007378005?pwd=UU5aMXYySU00VElzU3A2Rng5eHlOZz09


DRAFT
Lewisville Town Council

Briefing and Action Meeting Minutes
January 7, 2021 - 6:00 p.m.

 Digitally originating in Council Chambers 1st floor - Lewisville Town Hall
6510 Shallowford Road

(d) Extend notification timeline for any changes to sales tax revenue
disbursement.

(e) Improve processes and payments for moving utility lines located
in the right-of-way during transportation projects.

(f) Expand incentives and funding for local economic development.
(g) Increase state and federal funding for affordable housing.
(h) Ensure state funding for any new, state-mandated benefits for

municipal employees.
(i) Improve state-wide funding and support for LEO training focused

on use of force, mental health and de-escalation skills.
(j) Increase in-state funding to support public transportation

development and operations.
(2) After discussion, Council Member Welch moved to approve the above

advocacy goals.  The motion was seconded by Council Member Foster and
approved unanimously with a roll call vote of ayes from Council Members
Foster, Franklin, Hunt, Sadler, Smitherman, Welch and Mayor Horn. 

ii. Appointment of delegate to cast ballot for the 10 goals
(1) Council Member Welch moved to appoint Mayor Horn as the Town’s

representative.  The motion was seconded by Council Member Foster and
approved unanimously with a roll call vote of ayes from Council Members
Foster, Franklin, Hunt, Sadler, Smitherman, Welch and Mayor Horn. 

b. Drainage improvements at and intersection in the Sequoia subdivision
i. Ordinance 2021002 - amending Budget Ordinance 2020001 in the amount of

$10,895.00 for drainage improvements at the intersection of Big Tree Drive and
Chockecherry Lane
(1) Council Member Franklin moved to approve Ordinance 2021002.  The

motion was seconded by Council Member Sadler and approved
unanimously with a roll call vote of ayes from Council Members Foster,
Franklin, Hunt, Sadler, Smitherman, Welch and Mayor Horn. 
(a) Mr. Ryan also advised Council that he has a video he will forward

showing the situation.
ii. Resolution 2021002 - awarding contract for stormwater drainage repairs to Russell

Construction Company for the intersection of Big Tree Drive and Chockecherry
Lane for an amount not to exceed $10,895.00

(1) Council Member Smitherman moved to approve Resolution 2021002.  The
motion was seconded by Council Member Welch and approved
unanimously with a roll call vote of ayes from Council Members Foster,
Franklin, Hunt, Sadler, Smitherman, Welch and Mayor Horn. 

c. Ordinance 2021003 - amending Budget Ordinance 2020001 in the amount of $4,170.00 to
remove sidewalk trip and fall hazards in Brook Forest 

2



DRAFT
Lewisville Town Council

Briefing and Action Meeting Minutes
January 7, 2021 - 6:00 p.m.

 Digitally originating in Council Chambers 1st floor - Lewisville Town Hall
6510 Shallowford Road

i. Mrs. Tolbert advised that there is a draft ordinance for the Planning Board to
change street set backs and she and Mr. Moser have been working with pending
developments to get ahead of  the change.

ii. Council Member Sadler moved to approve Ordinance 2021003.  The motion was
seconded by Council Member Franklin and approved unanimously with a roll call
vote of ayes from Council Members Foster, Franklin, Hunt, Sadler, Smitherman,
Welch and Mayor Horn. 

5. Unfinished Business:
a. Continued - consideration for Public hearing UDO L-162 Downtown Overlay District

references in Chapter A, Definitions; Chapter B Article II (H) boundary information; and
adopting official map of Downtown allowing the required 24 hours following the close of
the public hearing under NC Session Law 2020-3 that was opened on November 12, 2020
and continued to December 10, 2020
i. A full staff presentation was provided at the December meeting.

(1) This ordinance just clearly defines the area for the Downtown Overlay.
(2) Council members were advised that no written comments had been received

from any of the property owners that had been sent letters nor were there
any written comments from anyone else following the 24 hour period.

ii. Public Hearing was closed in December.
iii. January 7, 2020 Consideration - Ordinance 2020050 (see attached map)

(1) Council Member Welch moved to approve Ordinance 2020050.  The
motion was seconded by Council Member Foster and approved
unanimously with a roll call vote of ayes from Council Members Foster,
Franklin, Hunt, Sadler, Smitherman, Welch and Mayor Horn. 

6. Administrative Reports:
a. Manager

i. Council members were advised that the DOT will be approving the Town to move
ahead soon with construction on the Gateway Project.
(1) This is a locally administered project with a target date to go to bid is in

mid February; pre-construction meeting in May; and a seven month
construction time for completion.

(2) Acquisitions are being finalized.
(3) Early cost estimates were for $1.2 million of which $125,000.00 will be

coming from the CCUC capital reserve for a sewer line relocation sewer.
(a) Because the project has set, there has been some rise in cost.
(b) The new estimate is $1.5 million.

(4) Right-of-way and plan certifications need to be finalized.
(5) We will be seeking an independent firm for the CEI to do the

3



DRAFT
Lewisville Town Council

Briefing and Action Meeting Minutes
January 7, 2021 - 6:00 p.m.

 Digitally originating in Council Chambers 1st floor - Lewisville Town Hall
6510 Shallowford Road

administration.
(a) Staff was advised that the existing welcome sign at HWY 421

needs some repair.
(6) The lighting will be a Duke Energy separate future project.

(a) Mr. Perkins advised that the Town depends on residents to report
outages for public lighting.

(b) He will also email information to Council members regarding
locally administered projects.

b. Attorney
i. None.

c. Public Works
i. Public Works vehicle purchase

(1) Information has been researched and compared a new vehicle vs a used
vehicle to replace the green vehicle.

(2) Using the State purchasing agreement, a new Toyota 4 Runner SUV is the
most reliable and will come with a full warranty.

(3) The cost is $37,520.00 but it may be 3 or 4 months before it will be
delivered.

d. Planning
i. Joint Comprehensive Plan and Parks and Recreation Master Plan update

(1) Additional information requested has been received from the two firms that
were short listed hopefully contracts will be coming to Council next week.

e. Finance
i. Ordinance 2020057 - amending Budget Ordinance 2020001 in the amount of

$500.00 was approved by Council at the December 10, 2020 meeting to contract with
Ryan Reedy to produce a video collage showing Lewisville residents “masking up”
(1) Mr. Reedy hopes to have this on air by next week.

f. Clerk
i. Council accepted the Certificate of Sufficiency for the annexation request for

property at the end of Doub Rd at their December 10, 2020 meeting
ii. Board and committee appointment/reappointment requests must be received by the

last Friday in January.
(1) A full report will be provided to council.         

7. Agenda Items for Regular Meeting on January 14, 2021
a. Tentative Agenda

i. Consent Agenda 
(1) Resolution 2021003 - Acceptance and Approval of Monthly Financials

for the five months ending November 30, 2020
(2) Approval of Town Council Briefing Meeting Minutes - December 3, 2020

4



DRAFT
Lewisville Town Council

Briefing and Action Meeting Minutes
January 7, 2021 - 6:00 p.m.

 Digitally originating in Council Chambers 1st floor - Lewisville Town Hall
6510 Shallowford Road

(3) Approval of Closed Session Minutes - December 3, 2020
(4) Approval of Town Council Meeting Minutes - December 10, 2020
(5) Approval of Closed Session Minutes - December 10, 2020

ii. Introductions, Recognitions, Presentations and/or Proclamations
(1) Presentations

(a) Public Safety Report
(b) Annual Audit Report - Gibson and Company

(2) Recognitions
(a) The Community Appearance Committee has awarded the Flora

Ann Bynum Award to the Lewisville Beautification Committee for
going above and beyond to improve the appearance of the Town
and Jack Warren Park,  Access to the award program follows with
t h e  p r e s e n t a t i o n  s t a r t i n g  a t  4 4 : 0 0 :
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=1PMmFonZXL8.

(b) 2020 Higgins & Langley Award - Lewisville Fire Department -
Chief Darin Needham, David Kivett and Chris Craven

iii. Public Hearings
(1) None.

iv. Technical Review(s)
(1) None.

v. Preliminary Site Plan Approvals
(1) None.

vi. Evidentiary Hearings
(1) None.

vii. Old Business
(1) None.

viii. New Business
(1) Resolution 2021001 - Amending the policy on accepting applications to

Lewisville Boards and Committees
b. Approval of Tentative Agenda for regular meeting on January 14, 2021

i. Mrs. Welch asked that the Sergeant provide more detail on how well local
businesses are faring during the COVID pandemic.
(1) Sgt. Stringer will be asked to provide more detailed information as well as

the orders given by the Sheriff’s Office.
ii. Mrs. Foster asked to have the oath of office added to the agenda; however, after

discussion it was decided it would not be prudent.  
iii. Instead, Council members agreed to add the Pledge of Allegiance instead.
iv. Council Member Smitherman moved to approve the tentative agenda for January

14, 2021.  The motion was seconded by Council Member Foster and approved

5

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=1PMmFonZXL8


DRAFT
Lewisville Town Council

Briefing and Action Meeting Minutes
January 7, 2021 - 6:00 p.m.

 Digitally originating in Council Chambers 1st floor - Lewisville Town Hall
6510 Shallowford Road

unanimously with a roll call vote of ayes from Council Members Foster, Franklin,
Hunt, Sadler, Smitherman, Welch and Mayor Horn. 

8. For the Good of the Order:
a. Council Discussion

i. COVID comments: Mr. Franklin - I want to be jabbed by June.
      Mayor Horn - or stabbed by September.

ii. Mrs. Hunt asked that Council be provided an update on the progress of the
Community Center.
(1) That was agreeable to everyone and it will be added to Reports for

briefings.

9. Adjournment
a. Having no other business to discuss, Council Member Franklin moved to adjourn the

meeting at 7:05 p.m.  The motion was seconded by Council Member Welch and approved
unanimously with a roll call vote of ayes from Council Members Foster, Franklin, Hunt,
Sadler, Smitherman, Welch and Mayor Horn.

                                                
Mike Horn, Mayor

ATTEST:

                                                                               
Joyce C. McWilliams Walker, Town Clerk

6













RESOLUTION 2021006 OF THE LEWISVILLE TOWN COUNCIL
ACCEPTING THE RESIGNATION OF DARYL SIEFERT

FROM THE LEWISVILLE BEAUTIFICATION COMMITTEE

WHEREAS, the Town of Lewisville has received notification from Daryl Siefert that he has moved
from the Town of Lewisville; and

WHEREAS, Mr. Siefert has expressed that he is resigning from the Lewisville Beautification
Committee; and

WHEREAS, the Lewisville Beautification Committee appreciates the dedicated work of Committee
Member Daryl Siefert.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE LEWISVILLE TOWN COUNCIL
accepts the resignation of Daryl Siefert from the Lewisville Beautification Committee.

Adopted this the 11th Day of February, 2021 by the Lewisville Town Council.

                                                                                                                    
                                                        Mike Horn, 

Mayor

ATTEST:

___________________________________
Joyce C. McWilliams Walker
Town Clerk

1



RESOLUTION 2021005 OF THE LEWISVILLE TOWN COUNCIL
AUTHORIZING THE CONTRACT

FOR FISCAL YEAR 2020-2021 AUDITING SERVICES

WHEREAS, Gibson & Company has provided auditing services since 2001; and

WHEREAS, Gibson & Company has submitted its contract and engagement letter for services for
the annual independent audit of the Town for fiscal year 2020-2021; and

WHEREAS, the audit is a budgeted line item; and

WHEREAS, the cost of the audit is greater than $10,000.00 (ten thousand dollars 00/100) and requires
formal approval.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE LEWISVILLE TOWN COUNCIL
approves the contract for the firm of Gibson and Company, P.A.  to perform the annual independent
audit of the town’s financial statements for fiscal year 2020-2021.  The amount for the audit of the
financial statements is  $20,745.00 (Twenty  thousand seven hundred forty-five dollars 00/100).  There
is an additional $4,000.00 (Four thousand dollars 00/100) if a single audit is required with the total of
the two amounting to  $24,745.00  (Twenty-four thousand seven hundred forty-five dollars 00/100).

Adopted this the 11th Day of February, 2021 by the Lewisville Town Council.

____________________________________
Mike Horn, Mayor

ATTEST

____________________________________
Joyce C. McWilliams Walker, Town Clerk

1







































RESOLUTION 2021009 OF THE LEWISVILLE TOWN COUNCIL
FIXING DATE OF PUBLIC HEARING ON QUESTION OF ANNEXATION

OF A PORTION OF DOUB ROAD PURSUANT TO G. S. 160A-31

WHEREAS, a petition requesting annexation of the area described herein has been received; and

WHEREAS, the Lewisville Town Council, has by resolution, directed the Town Clerk to investigate the
sufficiency of the petition; and

WHEREAS, certification of the Town Clerk as to the sufficiency of the petition has been made.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Town Council of the Town of Lewisville, North
Carolina, that:

Section 1. A public hearing on the question of annexation of the area described herein as a portion of
the Doub Road area will be held electronically originating at the Lewisville Town Hall,
6510 Shallowford Road, Lewisville, NC 6:00 p.m. on Thursday, March 11, 2021.

Section 2. The area proposed for annexation is described as follows:

METES AND BOUNDS

Part of 5875-50-4898
Part of Lot 301 Block 4438

PART OF Deed Book 2951 Page 34

Being a 7.723 acre tract of land, lying and being in Forsyth County, North Carolina.

Beginning at a ¾” iron pipe having North Carolina NAD83(2011)coordinates of (N-851240.03, E-
1574785.89), and in the eastern line of AMH NC Properties , Tax Lot 4 Block 4438B, (D.B. 3318 PG. 2081);
thence along the existing western line of the Town of Lewisville Corporate limits, S 01°09'51" W a distance
of 824.04'to a 1” iron pipe, the northeast corner of Constance P. Carper Living Trust, Tax lot 15 Block 4449
(D.B. 3305 PG.3713); thence along Carper, S 62°11'32" W a distance of 116.85'to a point; thence along
Carper crossing over the terminus of Shangri-La Drive, S 86°02'43" W a distance of 209.78'to an existing
iron pipe the northeast corner of northeast corner of Constance P. Carper Living Trust, Tax lot 203 Block
4438 (D.B. 3305 PG.3710) ; thence along Carper, S 79°18'23" W a distance of 164.89'to a ¾” iron pipe, the
southeast corner of Mark Hall, tax lot 35 Block 4438b,(D.B.2406 PG. 2678); thence along Hall, N 09°48'57"
W a distance of 518.36'to a ¾” iron pipe; thence N 82°15'03" E a distance of 231.84'to a 3/4” iron pipe in
the southern line of William Grayson, Tax lot 501 Block 4438b, (D.B.2351 PG. 253); thence N 48°01'06"
E a distance of 206.53'to a ¾” iron pipe in the southwest corner of AMH NC Properties , Tax Lot 4 Block
4438B, (D.B. 3318 PG. 2081); thence along the southern line of AMH NC Properties, N 38°56'05" E a
distance of 312.73'to THE POINT OF BEGINNING, having an area of 323327.2 square feet, 7.423 acres.

Section 3. Notice of the public hearing shall be published in the Winston-Salem Journal, a newspaper
having general circulation in the Town of Lewisville, at least ten (10) days prior to the date
of the public hearing.

Page 1 of  2



Adopted this 11th Day of February, 2021 by the Lewisville Town Council.

APPROVED:                                                     
Mike Horn, Mayor 

ATTEST:                                                                         
Joyce C. McWilliams Walker, Town Clerk

Page 2 of  2



RESOLUTION 2021010 OF THE LEWISVILLE TOWN COUNCIL
SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING TO RECEIVE COMMENTS

ON UDO L-098 REZONING REQUEST BY McCHESNEY DEVELOPMENT
REZONING FROM RS-40 TO RS-20

WHEREAS, the Lewisville Planning Board held its public hearing on January 13, 2021; and

WHEREAS, on January 27, 2021, after waiting the requisite 24 hours following the close of the
public hearing as required under NC Session Law 2020-3 to receive written comments, approved
recommending the request to Town Council; and

WHEREAS, Chapter 160A-364 of the North Carolina General Statutes provide that public notice
be given when adopting or amending ordinances pertaining to planning and development; and

WHEREAS, General Statute 160A-364 requires that a notice of a public hearing be published twice
in a newspaper having general circulation in the municipality not less than 10 days nor more than
25 days before the date fixed for the public hearing; and

WHEREAS, General Statute 160A-384 (a) Methods for Procedure states “The city council shall
provide for the manner in which zoning regulations and restrictions and the boundaries of zoning
districts shall be determined, established and enforced, and from time to time amended,
supplemented or changed, in accordance with the provisions of this Article.”;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE LEWISVILLE TOWN COUNCIL sets
a public hearing to be conducted electronically at 6:00 pm originating in the Lewisville Town Hall,
6510 Shallowford Road, on Thursday, March 11, 2021 for the purpose of receiving public comment
concerning this request.

Adopted this the 11th Day of February, 2021 by the Lewisville Town Council.

APPROVED:                                                
Mike Horn, Mayor 

ATTEST:                                                                         
Joyce C. McWilliams Walker, Town Clerk

1



TOWN OF LEWISVILLE
MEMBERSHIP APPOINTMENT 2021001

Lewisville Beautification Committee

WHEREAS, the Town Council established the Lewisville Beautification Committee in October
1991; and

WHEREAS, the Town Council has determined that the Beautification Committee serves a vital
community function;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE LEWISVILLE TOWN COUNCIL
appoints the following to serve on the Lewisville Beautification Committee through March 31, 2022:

Sonsera Trella Kiger 1316 Thriftwood Trail Member

Appointed this 11th Day of February, 2021.

____________________________
Mike Horn
Mayor

ATTEST 

                                                                                  
Joyce C. McWilliams Walker
Town Clerk



TOWN OF LEWISVILLE
MEMBERSHIP APPOINTMENT 2021002

Lewisville Recycling Committee

WHEREAS, Lewisville Town Council has established the
Lewisville Recycling Committee to address recycling  needs in
the town;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE
LEWISVILLE TOWN COUNCIL appoints the following to
the Lewisville Recycling Committee for a term expiring March
31, 2022.

Bryan Schroeder 1250 Meadowgate Ln Member

Appointed this 11th Day of February, 2021.

                                          
    

Mike Horn,
Mayor

ATTEST:

                                                             
Joyce C. McWilliams Walker,
Town Clerk


	01 20210204 TC Briefing Meeting Agenda
	02 2021 Budget Dates
	03 2021007 OLD Revising the Personnel Policy
	04 2021006 Budget Amendment #20 tofund Change Order #2 for New Community Center
	05 2021008 Accepting Change Order #2 new Community Center
	06 2021005 Amending Capital Project Ordinance for new community center
	07 2021 VACANCIES report to Council
	08 2021011 - acceptance and approval monthly disbursements ending DECEMBER 31, 2020
	09 20210107 TC Briefing Meeting Minutes
	11 20210122 amended minutes
	12 2021006 Accepting resignation of LBC Daryl Siefert
	13 2021005 Awarding Auditor Contract for FY 20-21
	13A 
	14 
	15 2021010 set public hearing L-098 on rezoning Doub Rd
	16 2021001 Appt LBC Committee Kiger
	17 2021002 Recycling Schoeder

